Oi1L. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Noveabder 17, 1961

Doryman Production Company
836 Mercantile Dallas Building
Dallas, Texas

Attne Mr. S. L, Florshein, Jr.
General Manager

Dear Sirs

e have received copies of Federal Notice of Intention to Drill,
along with acreage dedioation plats for your #2 A’ancy .?cdcml vell
located in the S¥§ acetum 12-301-.8&'*. A

The well is located 990 feet from the South Jine and 2090 feet from
the Zast line of Section 12 and Is therefore non-standard because

it i closer than 790 feet to the boundary line of the quarter-
asection on whioh it (s located. I1f the well 19 non-atandard becauase
oy topographical reasons you may secure admiriastrative appreval of
the location by applying to Mr. A. L. rorter, Secretary-Director of the
0il Consarvation Commission, Box 71, Santa Fe, New Mexico, and
Jurnishing wgivers from offset operators. Otherwiss {t will be
neceasary o0 take the matier to a hearing for approval.

It {s aleo not indicated on your plat which #0 acres ts to be
dedicated. I you will please notify us of thie we will outline
the acreage on the plat.

I also note that we have never received a copy of the Federal Well
Record form 9-330 for gour Federal #1-30 well located in G-30-2¢N-W,
We show this well spudded 4-16-61 and plugged and abandoned 4-30-61/
Will you please send us two coples of the Well Record form for this
well.

Yours very truly

BCA: e
co: 0f] Congervation Commigsion Emery C. Arnold

Santa Fe, N.H. Supervisor, District #3
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